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o SECEET 7 4 ety

25 February 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA:  Deputy Director of Central Intelligence .

FROM: | Harry E. Fitzwater
Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT: Weekly Report for Period Ending 25 February 1983

1. Progress reports on tasks assigned by DCI/DDCI:
All action on tasks assigned by the DCI/DDCI has been completed.
2. TItems/events of interest: ' |

_ a. All of the DIA Early SAFE Capability equipment has been installed
and is undergoing hardware testing.

- b. The Commmity Computer-Assisted Compartmentation Control (4C)
stand-alone computer system was turned over to the 4C development team for
applications software testing during the week of 21 February. This test
will run for approximately six weeks in preparation for Initial Operating
Capability on 31 March.

25X1
e. Three significant leaks developed in the roof of the main warchouse _
because of the severe snowstorm. GSA personnel have inspec’ce@5x1
the roof and promised to initiate repairs when the weather improves. :
25X1
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3. Significant activities anticipated during the coming week:

SSCI staff member, Edward P. Levine, will be briefed on' the SAFE
Project on 4 March. The Deputy Director for Administration will attend

this session.

EO/DDA___len _(25February 85)

Distribution:
Original -

B e e el Ty g
]

Approved For Release 2008/03/05 : CIA-RDP85B01152R001101380045-7

Addressee
DDCI
EXDIR

. DDA

Each DA OD
SSA/DDA
CMO/DDA
MS/DDA
EEO/DDA
SS/DDA
EO/DDA

HEF Chrono

N a— 5
N . Hatfy E. Eifzwater -
~ Bty B ifgater




